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Date of Issuance: 5/22/2024 Solicitation No. AC-0039
Requisition No. AC-0039 Amendment No. 1
Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: [XINo [] Yes, to: CST

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour
and date specified in the solicitation as follows:

Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,

If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the
solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and
bid opening date in the subject line of the email.

ISSUED FROM:
Stacy Welty 405-766-0493 swelty@odot.org
Contracting Officer Phone Number E-Mail Address

RETURN TO: odotbids@odot.ok.gov_in Solicitation Response

Description of Amendment:

a. This is to incorporate the following:

See page 2 for Questions and Answers for all Suppliers

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Supplier Company Name (PRINT) Date

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title Authorized Representative Signature
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AC-0039 Questions & Answers

Question

Answer

1. A.2.1. Will a hard copy submission of the
proposal package be required? If so, where
should it be delivered to?

The proposal package should be sent in electronic
form to odotbids@odot.ok.gov by the Response
Due Date and time.

2. A.2.4. Will a pdf format be acceptable for the
electronic submission?

Yes

3. A.26. Is Professional Liability insurance
required? It is not listed. Can the coverage
requirements be verified?

Vendors will need to just provide the insurance
as required and state in A.26

4. B.14.1. The scope of work does include
collaboration and due diligence with other State
DOT'’s, is no travel anticipated?

Any travel will be negotiated as part of the Task
Order in accordance with state rates.

5. Anticipated Schedule for RFP — Will the
selection/award of the RFP come before
negotiations or will the negotiations be apart of
the selection process?

Negotiations could take place on 2 separate
occasions. 1) ODOT could elect to conduct
negotiations with the responders if requested or
needed with regards to information in the
response. 2) Once a vendor is selected, since this
contract is task order based, negotiations over
specifics of a task order could be held.




